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STREET ADDRESS: 310 Avon Street HISTORIC NAME :
MAP 8 PARCEL : 58-123 DATE / PERIOD . 1891,
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK : STYLE: Vernacul ar
PRESENT ZONING: M-1 HEIGHT (to cornice) OR STORIES : 2% storeys
ORIGINAL OWNER: The Enterprise Mills & Construction Co. DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 77,036 sq. ft.
ORIGINAL USE: Lumber Mil1 CONDITION : Good
PRESENT USE: Lumber Mill SURVEYOR ° Bibb
PRESENT OWNER: Better Living, Inc. DATE OF SURVEY: Summer 1982

ADDRESS : 310 Avon Street SOURCES: CIty/County Records

Ch'ville, VA 22901 Sanborn Map Co. - 1896, 1907, 1920

The Daily Progress, Ch'ville Bicentennial Edition

4/13/62
ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

The old Charlottesville Lumber Company miil building at the corner of Avon and South Streets is two storeys tall with
a central clerestorey section extending almost the full length of the building. It is set on a low foundation.
Originally, the walls were weatherboarded and the building was twelve bays wide with double-sash, 6-over-6 light
windows at the second level. and six warehouse doors each two bays wide, at the first. Windows were irregular
spaced on the north end. Those at the first level were 9-over-9 light. There was an entrance door in the center

of the second level at the north end. The medium-pitched gable roof was covered with composition roll roofing

and had projecting eaves and verges and exposed rafter ends. At some point, the frame walls were replaced (not
simply faced) with cinderblock. The facade is now six bays wide with a pair of metal casement windows with a
transom, flanked by glass-bricked panels, in each bay at the second level. The second-storey door at the north

end has been removed, and there ara panels of glass brick in place of windows. The roof is now covered wi th

composi tion shingles and has close eaves and verges. (The cinderblock walls were probably built outside the

frame ones, which were then removed). The 8-bay clerestorey has not been quite so much altered. Its walls are now
covered with some type of composition shingles, and its roof with standing-seam metal. |t retains its 6-over-6

Tight windows, matching a sign covers the entjre facade of the clerestorey, however. A 2-storey, flat-roofed,
weatherboarded building on Avon Street just south of this one was connected ta it by a second-storey bridge c. 1300.
tts walls have also been reptaced with cinderblock and the Passageway under the bridge enclosed. A one-storey
building at the rear of the lot, on Sixth Street, has a similar clerestorey, but the Sanborn maps indicate that

it may have been added a quarter century after it was built. Its mustard-color weatherboarded walls have been

faced with cinderblock only on the Sixth Street elevation. A shed and loading dock cover the other side. The
building:has a Tow-pitched gable roof. This cleresterey extends to the ends of the original building, which has

been extended to the south in several stages. |Its walls are covered with weatherboarding and its low-pitched gable
roof, with standing-seam metal. It is 24 bays long, with 9-1ight casement windows

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTLON

The Enterprise Mills and Construction Co. purchased this entire block in 1891 (City DB 2-392). According to tax
records and the 1896 Sanborn Map, the mill and .the building south of it were constructed immediately. The property
reverted to the seller in 1894, however, and after changing hands several times in two years, was purchased by

L. W. Graves and W. C. Graves of Charlottesviltle Lumber Company in 1896 (DB 6-337, 7-187). This firm is said to
have been founded several vears earlier and so may be the same as one of the earlier firms to occupy the buildings.
Charlottesville Lumber Company was incorporated in 1924 and in 1945 purchased the property from L. W. Graves

estate (DB 119-270). The firm also did building construction and was the contractor (and in some cases also the
designer) for a number of major buildings including McGuffey School, the Mclintire Library, First Baptist Church

(1905), First Methodist Church, and the Facul ty Apartments. The name of the firm was changed to "Better Living,
Inc.'" in 1968.

HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION - DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
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